

To: "Spady, Ashley" <Ashley.Spady@mail.house.gov>

Cc: "Swift, Heather" <Heather.Swift@mail.house.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Request for a meeting with Sec. Burgum and Rep. Zinke

Date: Fri, 28 Feb 2025 22:30:47 -0000

Importance: Normal

Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi Ashely,

Thank you,

Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Secretary of Interior

From: Spady, Ashley <Ashley.Spady@mail.house.gov>

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 4:02 PM

To: Herrington, Lucy R <lucy_herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: Swift, Heather <Heather.Swift@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for a meeting with Sec. Burgum and Rep. Zinke

Good afternoon Lucy,

I received your email from your colleague James, and forwarding my initial message to set up a meeting.

I am reaching out on behalf of Congressman Zinke to request a meeting between him and Secretary Burgum. Rep. Zinke would like to meet preferably after President Trump's address to Congress on March 4th, or any time next week that would be convenient for your boss. The purpose of this meeting would be for Congressman Zinke to discuss his Montana priorities with Secretary Burgum. Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Best,

Ashley Spady

Director of Scheduling

Congressman Ryan Zinke (MT-01)

512 Cannon HOB

202.225.5628

From: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Date: Friday, February 28, 2025 at 1:34 PM

To: Spady, Ashley <Ashley.Spady@mail.house.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Request for a meeting with Sec. Burgum and Rep. Zinke

Hello Ashley,

Thank you for the outreach. We would be happy to set up a meeting. Our scheduler is Lucy Herrington and she would be the best person to reach out to. Her email:

Lucy.herrington@ios.doi.gov

Thanks,

James M Nelson

0000859

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: Spady, Ashley <Ashley.Spady@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 12:02:17 PM
To: Nelson, James M <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: Swift, Heather <Heather.Swift@mail.house.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for a meeting with Sec. Burgum and Rep. Zinke

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Good afternoon James,

I am reaching out on behalf of Congressman Zinke to request a meeting between him and Secretary Burgum. Rep. Zinke would like to meet preferably after President Trump's address to Congress on March 4th, or any time next week that would be convenient for your boss. The purpose of this meeting would be for Congressman Zinke to discuss his Montana priorities with Secretary Burgum. Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you for your time, and I look forward to hearing back from you.

Best,

Ashley Spady
Director of Scheduling
Congressman Ryan Zinke (MT-01)
512 Cannon HOB
202.225.5628



0000860